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+«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

___ | ealitieg ESl Submaing At Aamige _.‘_| Adi Agt | Ad] Subimittad | 1i Adathi'ed ! SEaku
01 Feb 2019 ' O
main | (Not Notified) 15:46 | New Assignment
- |-|| Cance] Cass

Reference Clalm Detalls

| ﬁiﬂ_ﬁ! !Ul!ﬂl.m DETAILS
Insured: |

Main

| Claimant:

| Vehicle Reg

\[Created by insurer]

|NIE YING

- SKL262SR Date of Loss: | 26/01/2019 14:00 - :59

Palicy/Cover |
- Note No.: | 1 PCSN18362718000

Policy No.
SlLL7es2s (Claimant):

E— Excess: 553,500.00 o

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd {Alexandra Road) 245 Alexandra Road, 159935 Alexancrs - Tel; 63789370

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6369 6111 ... [Handied by Catherine Thia|
LKK

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
'—'I:M-r_! _lrh-m mail for this case.

View Al | _Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Creats New Task | _camplere |
| Due (rata Priorily Typw Taek Group Subject Handiar Aswigned By Completed On Created On pone? |
| Neo results. |




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LEKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 10:23 AM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Cc: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: SKL2625R Finalise

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Paul,

Finalised amount of $ 8,439.28 before GST 4 days part by part is confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

F iSL”

=== 2SR = e the Farthe FPrintg only when necessary:

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong [mailto:paul.ong@wearnes.com]
Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin

Subject: SKL2625R Finalise

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Attached final bill.

Paul Ong
Service Consultamt
HBodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automative Pte Ltd
248 Alexandra Road Singapora 1585835

M (65} B128 1237 D {85) 5378 8338
www wearnesauto com  paulono@weames com
WEARNES

This emall, inclucling any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged,
If you hava received it in error, piease nalify us immediately by reply email and then delele this message from your systam.
Flaasa do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its conlents or any attachment fo any other parson. Thank you



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 2:52 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: TP CLAIM FOR SKL2625R (OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLL76525)
Dear Nivitha

Please conduct pre repair survey.

Thank you.

CHEE SO CHOW
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-02
Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
DID: 8383 B176
Fax: 5224 T175 /8224 7478
Email claim .cntaipin
sochow cheei@sq cntaiping.com

Website www sg cntaiping.com

Dischaioner . This messape (& confidentiod, ity contents do nol constitte a commitment by Ching Taiping Insarance (Singapore) Pre. Lid excepe
wiere pravided for im o weitren agrecment benveen v and Ching Tagping Insurance (Stegaporey Pre. Lt Any wnmthorized doclonre, use or
dissemination, elther i whaole o partial, 15 prohibifed. If vow are aot the imtended recipient of the memmage. pleare notify the sender (mmeclianely

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin [mailto:patricia.kueh@weames.com]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: TP CLAIM FOR SKL2625R (OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5LL76525)

Dear Chee,

Please arrange pre-survey repair with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)- Mohamad
Taufikh on 07/02/19 at 10am.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Patricia Kueh

Service Consultant

Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automaotive Ple Ltd
246 Alexandra Road Singapore 159835

M(85) 97704368 D (5%) 6378 5338
www wearnesaulo com  alricia kyeh@wearnes com
WEARNES



This emnai, including any aftachment, is confidential and may also be privileged,
I you have recaived it in emor, please notlfy us immediately by reply email and then delste this message from your system
Please do not copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclase its confents or any attachment lo any ather persan. Thank you

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee
Sent: Friday, 1 February, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Patricia Kueh Anak 5lin <patricia.kueh@wearmes.com>

.Lntaiping.com>

Cc: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh

.cntaiping.com>

Subject: TP CLAIM FOR SKL2625R (OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLL76525)

Dear Patricia

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 31.01.19.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your cleint’s vehicle jointly with your client/motor

workshop.

We propose to use gne of the following mator surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint

expert:

Survey firm

LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
(closed during CYN between 4/2/19 to 10/2/19)

Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman

LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
[closed during CNY between 4/2/19 to 10/2/19)

Stan See Chew Seng

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Kalvin Ang

({closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19) | Mohamad Taufikh
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19) Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19) Adrian Ling

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

Mohammed Rasul

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

Marcus Chua

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

Kenneth Kong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

Ong Hwee Jie

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (closed from 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

Xing Guo Qiang

(closed during CNY between 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)

STA INSPECTION PTELTD Low Sar Huel
(closed during CNY between 4/2/19 to 6/2/19)
STA INSPECTION PTE LTD Hong Fook Choy

Please let us kow within two (2) working days whether you agree to the apoointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by

the single joint expert.

Regards

Chee So Chow (Ms)
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.




3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 63896176
Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478
Emall : claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com
sochow.ches@sg.cntalping.com
Website:www sg cntaiping com

ANNVERSARY
ln Simpapare simee JRLE

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contenis do not constiture a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement berween you and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pre. Lid Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www. svmanteccloud.com




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plagse report Comaclly the dalalls of the aeosdan §

This Form must bs compiaied by the Policyhaldar andior the Authorisad Driver

. informapon proviced must be as uinfl and pocursie as possitde Any willul mesreprEseninion or withalkkhng of matwnal fecia may allow snauranca companies |
repudinte podicy lability

i, The lssus and acceplance of this Form by insurance companiea ia nat an admission of policy labiity on the part of the insurance companies
5 Any false reporting may be referred fo the Police for investigation
E This repart will b= lorwarded by e insurers of fhe GIA Records Managamen! Cantre astablinhad by Ihe General msuramcs Assooiaton of Singapors (GIA) lar

mrchieing and thal copies of this repart will, for a fes. be mado avallable upon applicstion by inlerestad parlies
T By tha lodgemeant of fhis rport io he nsurers. you Remeby coneent 10 he archaong of this repon at the cantre and to copees of the mpor bang mada availabi
afaresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 30/01/2019 13:50

Date Of Accident 20/01/2019 14.00

Exact Location Of Accident CTE TOWARDS FIE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumbaer SKL2625R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registarad Owner NIE YING

Passport No/FIN GOT20185T

Email Address NIEYINGE1@GMAIL.COM
Mahile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97260008
Altarnative Phone Mo OTHERS-57260098

Yo' lde Particrilars

Manufacturar LAND ROVER

Model EVOOUE-2.0 (A)
E:ﬁ;l,f:;?,:?-js:nfm which vehicle was being used at SOCIAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair 1o your vehicia?

If Mo, Please stale action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMNSIVE
Flesi Policy ND

Folicy Number 2100354428-05

Cover Nota Numbes

Driver

Name of Driver NIE RONG

Fassport No/FIN GOB48THIK

Date Of Birth 18/02/1894

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 0112017

Dirlving Experience 1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS
Gandatr MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-83211378
Fax Mumbear

Contact Numbsar

EMail Address NOEMAIL



Addréss

Postcode

Was dnver an employee of the Insurad's Company

Il Mo, Relationship of the Drlver with the Insurad

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vahicla)
involvad in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal ar property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
sollciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

C stails of Police Action

WwWas the accident reported o the police

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prasecution given?

I Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Plaase rafer attachmenis

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos available for attachment?
Was thera any video captured by Car Cameara?

Was thera any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vahicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contacl Number

Addrass

Postoode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

17 CAIRNHILL CIRCLE #16-04

2298185
NO
SIBLING

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

ND
2

NO

ML

NO

YES
NO
NO

SLL7B525
LEXUS

PRIVATE CAR

M3 LIU

81836017

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD



SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Mmmmmﬂwmuwﬂwmmm
2 Ths Form must be comglet; !
3 1mmmmmmuw mwmumuwmmqm
{reurnnce companies 1o mepodiate policy labiity.
4 The lssue and acceplance of this Form by Maurance companies is not an ndmission of poicy fiability on e parn of INe INELTANCE COMPanies.

mWﬂhmwhmﬂthumwMMthmmﬂ

Singapore (GiA) for archiving and (hat copes of this report wil! for & fee be mads avaidatis upon anplication by inferested Dartes.

L S ByHmﬂmmumm.mmmmwmﬁmmnhmwhmuﬁ
repor being made avallable aforesaid

& Consentunder the Personal Data Protecion Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agres and consant [hat -

(8} My insurer , my wonishop and the Ganers! Insurance Associsbon of Singapors (GIA") may/ane permitted to coflect, use, distiose

andior process my personsl data'personal information set out in this [lorm] and any ofher personal informaton provided By me o

possesyed by my insursr (calizctively the Personal information”) and discloss and iransfer such Parsonal Infarmation 1o all insure(s}

who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this aczigent (8 insurens) who have insured vehica(s) involved in this accident shail be

collectively refermed 1o as the Insurers”). the Insurers’ lew yerelaw Brme, (he Monetary Authority of Singapors and any relevant

govammeant agency/suihority (such as the police]). for the purnoss(s) of =

(I} procassing, handiing andior dealing w ilh my clasims. nciuding the saliiement of the claims and any necessary vestigations reiating to

ihe claems,

{li} investigating the accident andior my claims;

{iil) carmnng out and/or deaing with my insiructions or responding 1o any enguires by me;

{iv} adminsstaring my claims (Inciuding e maiing of camespondance, STalBMENLs., NVICES, reports or nolices to me, which could imvohe

disciosure of certain parsonal data aboul mae to bring aboul delivery of the same as w ofl &3 an Ihe extemal cover of envelopasimail

packages), and/or

{v) compiying w ith applicabie lew in adminstenng, processing. handling snd/or daaling w ith my chaims

|collactively the Purposes”)

(b} al insurer(s;) wha have insued vencie(s) invalved in this scodent and thie iInsures bwyerslaw firms, may/ars permied fo palbast,

use. disciose andior process my Personal informatbon for one or mane of the above Purposss: and

(e} my Personal Information mayican be deciosed by any of the insurers anafor GIA to their thind parly serwce providers of agents

{including thelr lawyersinw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ons or mons of ihe above Purposes

N\}_{f{\. ;!_/~. 'b!“'_q.uz,h___
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Describe Clroumstance of the Accident

T wes dvivey o gECTE Townnds DiE. Vehuad <LL76%S Sudieady

Ny far ket Vehial CLLTENs oy et

e il

7= Lome et e sbip yoed - v vy “vaad,

The wner "4 Vehitot s1) TEYS oflered tha Cash Settlapoes the
Quident Scenp wnd She odwited s acdieot lwos  hay fotis

|IMPORTANT NOTE
Under General Condition — Canduct of Claim of the Motor Policy, you have to decide within 21 days of occurrence
or discovery of damage whather or nol to elaim under the policy. Pleasa chack your policy for more information.

Declaration
e declam ihe foregoing paricuiamn arm true in every mapact

- Wi 1 i e
mLﬁLhm:m:ﬁu Cmvnr's Siarrs (if mear s =0t poieynoiser] | D W armssa) by Flamerting Sere Seratire
& Tirm



SERVICE

ESTIHATE

T5584 - CO000) SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

Hs Nie Ni® Ying
533 Upper Cross Streat
#20-225

Singapore 050532

Clossd by .._. |: Parricia Nueh Anak S
Sve Consul tant

Remarks . ... : He Nie Ying

O . Mo Desciiption

802 70 REPLACE DODR FRT LY,
DOOR REAR LM,
DOOR HOULODING LM, ETC

#0a0 D PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON
DO0R FRY LM,
DODR REAR LM, EIC

02 0 TRAMSFER DODOB FRT LW PART
B’072 10 THANSFER DDOR REAR LH PART
208 10 CHECK MIRING INCLUDE
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
HODULES
DOOR REAR LM EVD SD n:r’"
DOOR PANEL FRT LH EV. & 7~
DOOR SEAL PRIMARY FR lld-r/
DOOR SEAL PRINARY RE Y AN
DOOR OUTSIDE HOULDIN peas”
HOULDING - DOOR OUTS Jek-—
Waarnes Autamaotive Pe. Lid.

44 Lang ke Road, Singapore 15WI03 7 +65 6430 4700  wew wenmelauto com
Co reg no. THSUIAO0R / G5T reg na. MIBSIDEIEX

Inv.No.

Inv-date
WIF No. .
veh.1n/Out:
*Tel No,

Reg . Nb,

Reg.dates
Hil=age

Chassis No:

= e e i s
oo D o

0

0
0

En
EA
En
En
En
En

i NN

WEARNES

G517 Reg.No:M2E920628X

: BaP

50/01/2049

51657

*« Mobile

! SKL2L25R
LESLO/2013

0

0 Page |

PT280998

SALVAZABIUNBZL0G0

Hech Qty PFrica Disct PKg amoimt G

T ——————

3600 .00

RO00 00

500.00
500 .00
484 . 00

3125.90
212650

28710 i ¢
22910

257 34
247 40

U

{égpafﬁﬁ'a [deo

3, 0p 0o 5'2‘“’1J
500,00 § 77

S00.00 5

A86.00 %’if'

3,125.90 .9
2,726.50 § 5395 7

et SR A1,

279.10 8
257 3.y o3M T

242.40.8 " 3 9.0
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it ? WEARNES
SERV I ESTIMATE
75584 CoCanl FRVICE SALF (4]
I H His 1q 121 Reg Ho:-M28320D828)
2 Upp , Streal [ riv . N gap | ige
H ' iww.dat 50/01,/20
WIP Na. L 31657
i ngapore I veh.lIn/0ut:
ETel Mo Hobile s TN
kReg.ND. BRLZ26TSH
Closed DYy FaCbricia Rusl Anaxk 3 Reg,anTe [8/10/7013
SvC Conzul tant ([1eage 0
T Mk Mie Ying Chaseie HO: SALVATAGRDHBZLOAD
Ifa . NE De _,..l.' 1] H h L.Jt-f Prica Dized HYEg Smount 5
L
SOLUND DEADENING PAD M~ "‘/. Yel) . O Ty T 21
A
uN\
LKK Aylo Consultants hence notify
e Rapaicer of the llowing P"? Qoo wo &
» To resurvey Seformiafie! sc2, panting
» To dmpley damagedt paris | duing 'etunmy
'-Mnmwwmrmm :
* Thend ety marvey = on s “Witiow Fregulics” Sess
* Mo el modScanony | [ abowe ? ﬂ
» Sagpiemmntary A | Ml be qes vy
h“hﬂmmumfrli—r
Aot by Hacars Q’!!uz-{f? é’ ” ’ |
et
= I Quybe
Ti 1 8= 1 [q:}ﬁﬂ'.lﬁ
Laboui rMNatal UaL .00 NiE 85,30
Fart Totcs 1 .30 ST B 17 1. 076,97
A l'.l'_‘i' Taacasa | | 1y 1._'||__|_| 14 :';.q -_:”
Pajd. .. .. 1. 00
Ple £ Pay 452 .25
=Sty O=DurDr 3 g: [=lproRated
(8
o /
A
SR
‘Wearnes Automoative Pie. Lid.

45 Leng Kew Road, Singepore 159100 7 =£5 #4320 4700  www. weamesauto. com
Co reg ha 1995014008 / G5T reg no. MIBSIOSIRN



N

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIFATE

0 - CODolo SL: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPCRE )
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTO G537 Reg.No:M28920628X
3 ANSON ROAD Inv.No. : BAP 0 Page |
Fl6-00, SPRINGLEAF TOWER Inv.date. : D9/05/201%
SINGAPORE 079905 WIP Mo. . : £247%&
VYah.in/Out: 26/04/201% 02/05/2019
®Te] Np. . : 43894111
Req.No, . : SKL2625R
Closed by .... : Paul Ong Qing Yong Reg.date .: 1B/10/2013
Svc Consultant : ACC Mileage ..: 23,BBS
Remarks .. ¢ Hzs Nie Ying Chassis No: SALVAZARYDHBRZLIOLO
Op . No fescriptian rech Gty Price Discs Pkg Ampunt B
B2 T0 REPLACE DOOR FRT Lis, L] lﬂﬂﬂ.V L,800.00 3
DOOR MOULODING LH,
REPAIR ODOR REAR LH, ETC
2040 10 PUTTY SPRAYPAINT On 0 ZMG.G’B,D 2.000.00 §
DOOR FRY LH, DODR REAR LH, ETC
802 TO TRANSFER OOOR FRT LH PARTS 0 .5!:0.1;9- 0 500.00 S8
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE o 4&&-’9,- 0 485.00 3
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL HODULES
OOOR PAMEL FRT LH EV 1.0 EA 2726.50.10 2,453.85 §
0O00R SEAL PRIMARY FR 1.0 EA 218.10- 10 196.29 8
LLROAS5546/D0O0R OUTSI 1.0 EA 257.30-10 231.57 §
LLROASSS5T/HOULDING - 1.0 EA 242. 4810 2i3.16 S
SO0UND DEADENING FAD 1.0 EA 25!:.9,0.. 10 225.00 3
BUMPER NUT XF  Supp w& 15.0 EA 4.40 10 51.48
HOULDING - DOOR HIHD&WM_ 1.0 EA 307.70 1o 276.93 5§
Gross Total. B,439.28
Labour Total 4,786.00 Net, . ... B,439.28
Parts Total 3,653.28 gsT B T.0% 590.75
Package Total 0.00 Total..ceces 3,030.03
Paid........ 0.00
Please Pay.. $.030.03

G9T: S=StaRated; 0=0ut0fScope; I=IeroRated

Waarnes Automative Pta. Lid.

A% Lung kes Road, Singapore 155101 T #65 8430 4530 waw, wearnesmts.com

Co reg no. HES0MO0R / G5T reg ne. MISEI0SIEX
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N

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

0 - CO00l0 SL.: CHIMA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD G5T7 Reg.No:M28920628X
3 ANSON ROAD Inv.No. . : BAP 0 Page 1
Flé-00, SPRIMGLEAF TOWER inv.date. : 09/05/201%9
SINGAPORE Q7990% WIP No, . : 62476
veh.In/Out: 26/04/20L9 02/05/2019
sTel.No. . : 63896111
Reg.Wo. . = SKL2625R
Closed by .... : Paul Ong Qing Yong Reg.date .: 18/10/2013
Syec Consultant : ACC Mileage ..: 23,885
Remarks ...... : Ms Nie Ying Chassis MNo: SALVA2AGYDHBZLOALD
Op.Mo Description Hech Qty Price Dirc® PKg #Smount G
= oa AL =
BUHFER NUT XF 13.0 EA 4.40 10 51.4B 5 W"’
HOULDING - DODR WIND 1.0 E& 507.70 10 IT4.33 Cpae
tiross Total. 128.41
Labour Total 0.00 HeE.u.ncuiaa 328,41
Farts Total 328.41 GST &8 7.0% 2.99
Package Total 0.00 Total.cousns 151.40
PEld.sviisivss 0.00
Pleaze Pay.. 351.40

G5T: S=5tdRated; 0=0utOfScope; I=IeroRated

‘Waarnss Autemotive Pre. Lid.
A5 Lang Wen Read, Singapors 159103 T +83 5430 4030 ween wesenesautn.com

Co reg ne. 1985004008 / GST reg no. MIRB20528X



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

]

Caag Naotified E&t Submitted | Ad| Assigned Ad) Rpt TM} Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status |
|01 Feb 2019 Pending for Survey

Main |02 Apr 2019 15:45 588,439.28 548,439.28 Ragark I

Edit Agy Rt | Eclit Eatirmates | View Apt | c C J |

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
= JD =

19/01/2019 14:00 - :59
[63 Manths and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

TP / SNM19D200753C02/2 racy/cover | DMPCSN18362718000

Policy No.
[Cimimant):

Extess: 553,500.00

Repairer: Wearnes Automative Pte Ltd (Alaxandrs Road) 749 Alesandra Aoad, 159935 Alexanara - Tel: 63789370
mmmm?; China Talping lnsursnce (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 8380 6111 . [Mandled by Catherine Thia| |
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid [HG) - Tel: ms-:sﬂ :;mm by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 14/02/2013] ]
|ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail ”

|
There are no mall for this case. |

SKL2625R Date of Loss:

SLL7E528

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _comoiere ||

|D|.-Ml Priority Type  Tashk Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Crasted On bnurl
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 17/5/2019



Menimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKL2625R (SNM19D200753C02/2)
[SLL76525]
TP
NIE YING
Jan 29 2019 2:00PM
[-]
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Uipleae Documearnts | Uploed Mhotos [ Compows hew Lettor I Wiew | Visrw in Browses | « |
Photos/images Spervere T2l @ |
\No_ Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [14/05/10 1406 | General View D | oadies | A |
(3 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View 0 | eaws A ,
3 14/05/19 14:06  General View O cowrs | A
4 14/0%/19 14:06 | General View 0| loedirs | A |
& | 14/05/19 14:06 | General View O | aawc | (A |
& | 14/05/19 14:06 General View D | oadirc | A
7 14/05/19 14:06 General View 0| aws M
|8 |14/D5/19 14:06 | General View D | leaces | A
'8 (140519 14:06 | General View 0D | oaws | 4
f 10 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View D | oeaws |
11 | 14/05/15 14:06 | General View D | weswrc | &
12 14/05/19 14:06 | General View 0 | e
13 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View O | tedrvc | B
{14 | 14/05/19 14:06 General View D | eeaws |
15 |14/05/19 14:06 General View l_j Load PG | A
I 14/05/15 14:06 | General View D | aswc | B2
17 |14/05/15 1406 | General View 0 | coaws | B2
18 |14/05/19 14:06 | Genersl View D dws | @
19 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View D! leasrrc | A
20 |14/05/1% 14:08 General View 0| adwvc | A
21 | 14/05/19 14:06 General View 0| cawc | A
27 | 14/05/19 14:08 General View | eadivc | A
23 |14/05/19 14:08 | General View 0 | tedec | A
24 |14/05/19 14106 | General View © | wwrs | &
25 |14/05/19 14:06 | Genersl View 0 | tcadirs | BB
18 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View ) | Load G Q..
27 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View 0| asiws | B
28 |14/05/19 14:06 General View | oaaws | A
29 | 14/05/19 14:06 General View I-I Load 1#G | B4
a0 | 14/05/19 14:06 General View 0| lsaws | A
(31 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View 0 | loadips | A
137 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View ) | c2ers | B
33 |14/05/19 14:06 | General View load rG | A
34 14/05/19 14:06 | General View © | s |
35 14/05/19 14:06 | General View 0 | caairc | @A
36 14/05/19 14:06 | General View O | aews | F
[J? 114/05/19 14:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | lodis |

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

17/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images 13 per page ~1 B
Wo | Relabel/Reorder  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
38 [14/05/19 14.07 | Reinspection Photo O loedrs [ A
|39 | 14/05/19 14:07 Reinspection Photo D | Loadirec | B
(40 |14/05/19 14:07 Reinspection Phato B woadies | A
[resmentass o
No  |Finaiized On China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Ple. Ltd, (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 [01/02/19 15:44 Pre-Repalr Survey Load POF
12 l01/02/19 15:44 Pre-Repair Survey Load POF
11 |04/02/19 15:44 Pre-Repair Survey Load POF
|4 |02/04/10 15:44 Singapore Accident Staternent Load POF
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbmnall| Print
1 17/05/19 08:13 SUPPLEMENTARY PART Q Lood POF

Documents Checklist

feset | swve | print |

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Feaby: Remadis @re privite sniess you show i G otver perties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssoriesry
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;:assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18002155/R15D302
Date: 17/0572018
REFERENCE
: . China Taiping Insurance .
Handiing Insurer; (Singapore) Pte. Lid, Policy No: DMPCSN1B8362718000
:lnlj:m:ll'll Vehicle SKL2626R ::l:urld Vehicle SLL7852S
Dateof Loss.  29/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP FaIM  SNM19D200753C0212
IPTI NTI Tl HI
Reg No: SKL2625R
Make & Model. LAND ROVER EVOQUE, 2.0 (&) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date 18102013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: SALVA2AGODHB21080
Colour Red Odometer; 22586 km
Engine Capacity: 1989 cc
Market Value/New Car Price. N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/85 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/55 R19
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Righl Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represant e remaming fyre resds cepth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differance  Diff %
Parts T.82T.M1 3.653.28 3,974 43 21
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour B.08B6.00 4 TBE.00 3,300.00 40.81
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 15,713.71 B,439.28 7.274.43 46.29
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,099,956 500.75 509.21 46.29
Nett Amount (S§) 16,813.67 9,030.03 7,783.64 46.29
INSPECTION
Crate of Assignment: 01/02/2019
Date Inspected: 07/02/2019 Inspected Al Weames Automotive Ple Lid (Alexandra

Estimated Perod of Repair; 4.0 days

Road)
249 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158835

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.ctfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

17/52019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findinga at the lime and pisce of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been camied out io the bast of ow
krowiedgs and abillfy but any offer Labdty under amy othaer circumstances (s hersby expresaly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 May 2018)

Parts: Mi-SUV LAND ROVER EVOQUE 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Mernmen Singapore 1.0)
|L.l=bour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKL2625R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

iFuH.hur Info: ltemsivalues nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer’s Amount

11 *DOOR REAR LH EVO 5D Repair 3,125.90FS “FS
2. 4 *DOOR PANEL FRT LH EV Bent 272650FS *2.45385FS
3 1 *DOOR SEAL PRIMARY FR Necessary 21810FS  *196.29FS
4 1 *DOOR SEAL PRIMARY RE Not Necessary 229.10FS *.FS
5 1 *DOOR OUTSIDE MOULDIN Scratched 25730FS  *23157FS
81 *MOULDING -DOOR OUTS Scratched 242 40FS  *218.16FS
7T 2 *SOUND DEADENING PAD Necessary (1 PCS ONLY) 500.00FS  *225.00FS
g 1 *BUMPER NUT XF Necessary 51.48FS *51.48FS

(13 PCS)
9 1 *MOULDING -DOOR WIND Cracked 27693FS  *276.03FS

F=Franchiss panl. S=5pcett
Total Parts (55) 7,627.71 3,653.28

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Repont

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE DOOR FRT LH,DOOR REAR LH ,DOOR New 3,800.00 1,800.00
MOULDING LH,ETC
2 TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON DOOR FRT LH,DOOR REAR New 3,000.00 2,000.00
LH ETC
3 TO TRANSFER DOOR FRT LH PART New 500.00 500.00
4 TO TRANSFER DOOR REAR LH PART New 500.00 0.00
5 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL New 486.00 486.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 8,086.00 4,786.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



